State of Floride._ —
M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- ORIGINAL.

Public Serbice Commission

DATE: November 23, 1999
TO: Dr. Mary A. Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technical

FROM: Division of Telecommunications (Isler) DQA/%’\T( @/
Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia) |{/ ML

RE: Item 34 - November 30, 1999 Agenda Conference - Docket No. 991355-TC -
Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Pay Telephone Certificate
No. 5107 issued to Daniel W. Whitney d/b/a Unique Paytelephone Company for
violation of Rule 25-24.520, F.A.C., Reporting Requirements.

Staff requests that consideration of its recommendation in Docket No. 991355-TC, Item
34 on the November 30, 1999 Agenda Conference, be deferred until the December 21, 1999

Agenda Conference. Mr. Daniel Whitney called staff on November 22 and advised that he had
received a copy of staff’s recommendation at the address listed in the Master Commission
Directory. He said the address is a good address and said the US Postal Service must have

made the mistake in returning mail to the Commission. Based on this information, staff believes

that a deferral of this docket is appropriate.

Please note that Item 34 combines four dockets. Staff is only requesting deferral of
AFA Docket No. 991355-TC.
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